## ELK TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES March 1, 2010

The Elk Township Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting convened at 7:00 PM at the Elk Township Building, Lewisville, PA. The following Supervisors were present: Palmer Durborow, Estace Walters and Albert Jezyk, Jr.

#### **PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS**

There was no public comment.

# <u>ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION/PRESENTATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE</u> <u>PennDOT Correspondence dated 1/29/10 – Multi-Way Stop Installation and Speed Limit</u> S.R. 3004 & S.R. 3002

Pal Durborow referred to Penn DOT correspondence dated January 20, 2010 advising that Penn DOT will install a stop sign on State Road at the Barren, Lombard and Blue Ball Road intersection, and will install additional speed limit signs on State Road and Chrome Road.

# <u>Southern Chester County Emergency Services Correspondence dated 2/20/10 – Dual Large Snowstorms</u>

Pal Durborow referred to Southern Chester County Emergency Services correspondence dated February 20, 2010 stating that Medic 94 paramedics met the challenges of the storms, and thanked municipalities for keeping roads open.

### Borough of Parkesburg Correspondence dated February 2010 - Municipal Police Services

Pal Durborow referred to Borough of Parkesburg correspondence dated February 2010 inviting the Township to review police services provided by the Borough.

#### **STAFF REPORTS**

#### Secretary's Report

On a motion made by Estace Walters, seconded by Albert Jezyk, the February 1, 2010 Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes were approved. The vote was unanimous.

#### Treasurer's Report

On a motion made by Al Jezyk, seconded by Estace Walters, the Bills to be Paid for March, with the exception of Roadmaster Payroll, were approved. The vote was unanimous.

On a motion made by Al Jezyk, seconded by Pal Durborow, the Bill to be Paid for Roadmaster Payroll was approved. Estace Walters abstained from the vote.

#### **Tax Collector**

Real Estate: \$1.80

#### **Planning Commission**

Pal Durborow referred to the February Planning Commission Meeting Minutes stating that there was no new business.

#### **Zoning Hearing Board**

No activity.

#### **Zoning Officer**

Pal Durborow referred to the February Zoning Officer Report stating that two (2) Permits were issued; four (4) inspections were performed; and seventeen (17) inquiries were received.

#### Roadmaster

Roadmaster Estace Walters referred to the February Roadmaster Report stating that there were several big storms; a few phone calls from residents were received; Phil Dougherty and Bob Folk helped with the storms; trees were cut back on Breckenridge Road; and East Nottingham Township was going to let us borrow salt if we ran low.

#### **Post Office Committee**

No report.

#### **Historic Commission**

Pal Durborow referred to the "Ramblings" article by Mary Gruber about historic barn preservation.

#### **Open Space Committee**

Melanie Hess referred to the Open Space Committee February 16, 2010 Meeting Report stating that the committee set tentative dates for the 2010 Landowners Meeting; an update on the Robbins property was received; rides to meetings should be offered to the Amish; and revisions to the open space resolution were recommended.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

#### **Reisler Road Farm**

Pal Durborow stated that he has not yet contacted the Reisler Road farmowner about manure on the road.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

No new business.

#### **PUBLIC COMMENT**

Linda Luker asked about the status of the junk car ordinance. Pal Durborow stated that the Township Solicitor and Township Engineer are reviewing the ordinance.

Lee Brown asked if there is an ordinance against pushing snow into the street. Pal Durborow stated that this might be addressed in the vehicle code.

Meeting Adjourned at 7:25 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Terri Kukoda Secretary/ Treasurer